MALLINCRRODT CHEMICAL WORKRS —<

SUBJECT: GSpecial Nuclear Materials License SNM-33
Dear Mr. Johnson:

We recently completed an order for the Argentine Government for the
conversion of UFg to Uz0g. Following completion of this job and
collection and purification of the residues, it was determined that
we had remaining at the Hematite Plant 1168 grams of contained U
with an assay of 19.71%. This material was originally allocated to

the Division of International Affairs.

This letter is a formal reguest for an allocation to cover this amount
of material which we propose to use in our plant for research and
development purposes or to transfer to others who have allocations for
such material for similar purposes,

Since the material is now being leased by Mallinckrodt, we are request-
ing early action on this request to determine whether or not we may
retain the material at the Hematite Plant or have to return it to the
ABC for cancellation of lease charges. If you have any questions, do
not hesitate to call us collect.

Very truly yours,
CKRrRODT CWGAL WORKS
-
o Mo ders
Technical Director ;
Special Metals Division
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Doekets 70-36, 70-146 & 70-201

Pr. Jemes R. Amos

Direotor of Health

State Department of Health & Welfare
State Office Building

Jefferson City, Missouri

Dear Dr. Amos:

In socordance with esteblished procedure, we enclose
sopies of sproial muslear material lisenses which have
been issued to Spencer Chemical Company, Mallinckrodt
Chesienl Works and the University of Missouri,

Singerely yours,

Distribution:

Addresses
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3 eys, to Public Document Room
1l oy. %o G, W, Morgan
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